
From: Salma Athar [mailto:Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 2:46 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 'basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org' 
<basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 'm.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org' <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman 
Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: DA- Case Closed 
 

Dear Mr. Waseem, 

Greetings! 

As per our conversation on 5th December 2024, the following cases have been reviewed by the concerned Investigating Officers 
(IOs) and were found free of allegations. Based on this assessment, these cases are considered closed: 

S.No Department Province District UC Employee 
Name 

CNIC Designation Action Type Reason 

1 CBV KP Peshawar Bhana 
Mari 

Fozia 1730103630864 Community 
Health 
Worker 

Show Cause Regular 
Studies 

2 CBV KP Peshawar Suleman 
Kheil 

Basmeeda 1730188291338 Community 
Health 
Worker 

Explanation Neglect of 
Duty 

3 CBV KP Orakzai Sre gare Shahzad 
Ahmad 

2160173423043 Union 
Council 
Polio Officer 

Explanation Non-
serious or 
Casual 
Attitude 

4 CBV KP Peshawar Faqirabad Moazma 1730160035646 Union 
Council 
Operations 
Officer 

 
Investigation 

 
Workplace 
Harassment 

5 PTPP KP Peshawar Faqirabad Muhammad 
Tahir 

1730192686855 Union 
Council 
Polio Officer 

Note: This email is for your information and record. 

 
 
Regards 
 
Salma Muhammad Athar 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-3497760826 
 
 
 


